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BEFORE THE
| LLI NO S COMVERCE COWM SSI ON
PUBLI C UTI LI TI ES REGULAR OPEN MEETI NG
Wednesday, Septenber 15, 2021

Chicago, Illinois

Met pursuant to notice via videoconference
at 11:30 at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago,

I111nois.

PRESENT:
CARRI E ZALEWSKI , Chai r wonman
D. ETHAN KI MBREL, Commi ssi oner
MARI A S. BOCANEGRA, Conm ssi oner
M CHAEL T. CARRI GAN, Conm ssi oner

BRI DGES COURT REPORTI NG
BY: Jennifer Oozco,
Notary Public
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CHAl RWOMAN ZALEWSKI ;@ Under the Open
Meetings Act, | now call the Septenber 15, 2021,
Regul ar Open Meeting to order.

Conmi ssi oner Bocanegra is with ne
I n Chi cago, and Commi ssioners Carrigan and Ki nbrel
are in the Springfield office. W have a quorum

We are noving on to our Public
Utilities Agenda.

There are edits to the August 12th
Public Uility Regular Open Meeting M nutes and to
the August 18th Public Uility Regul ar OQpen Meeti ng
M nut es.

Are there any objections to
approving the mnutes as edited?

(No verbal response.)

CHAl RMOVAN ZALEWBKI ;@ Heari ng none, the
m nut es are approved.

Under Electric Itenms, itemE-1
concerns a request for proprietary treatnent of
information in the petitioner's report. The order
grants the protection, finding that the information

I's highly proprietary and confidenti al.
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Are there any objections to
approvi ng the order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIl RWOMAN ZALEWSBKI :  Hearing none, the
order is approved.

Items E-2 and E-3 concern
applications for certificates of service authority
to install, maintain, and repair electric vehicle
charging stations. The orders grant the
certificate, finding that the applicants neet the
requi renents.

Are there any objections to
considering these itens together and approving the
orders?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIl RWOMAN ZALEWSBKI :  Hearing none, the
orders are approved.

|tem E-4 concerns an application to
install new utility-scale solar projects in
IIlinois. The order grants the certificate,
finding that the applicant neets the requirenents.

Are there any objections to
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approving the order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAl RMOVAN ZALEWBKI ;@ Hearing none, the

order is approved.

ltem E-5 concerns Patrick Electric
Enterprises' petition to cancel its certificate of
service authority to install energy efficiency
nmeasures. The order grants the petition and
cancels the certificate.

Are there any objections to
approving the order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R\MOVAN ZALEWBKI :  Heari ng none, the

order is approved.

ltens E-6 through E-10 concern
applications for a certification to install energy
efficiency neasures in Illinois. The orders grant
the certificates, finding that the applicants neet
t he requirenents.

Are there any objections to
considering the itens together and approving the

orders?
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(No verbal response.)
CHAI RMOVAN ZALEWBKI :  Heari ng none, the

orders are approved.

Under Gas Itenms, item G 1 concerns
Docket 20-0810, which is North Shore's proposed
Increase in rates for gas distribution service. On
Septenber 8, the Commi ssion approved an order in
this docket. Subsequently, it discovered that the
| anguage in certain sections of the order and the
findings in ordering paragraphs did not match the
uncont ested technical corrections that were
I ncluded in the appendi x to the order.

The anmendatory order reflects
correction so that the | anguage of the order
mat ches the | anguage in the appendix to the order.

Are there any objections to
approvi ng the anendatory order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R\MOVAN ZALEWBKI :  Heari ng none, the

order is approved.

|tem G 2 concerns Peoples Gs'

application for conm ssion, consent, and approval

Bridges Court Reporting Page: 5
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1| for a sale of certain real estate |located in

2| Chicago to an unaffiliated third party. The order
3| finds that the sale neets the statutory

4| requirenments, Sec. 7-102 of the Public Uilities
5| Act and will convenience the public. The order
6| grants the application subject to Staff's

7| recommended reporting requirenents.

8 Are there any objections to

9| approving the order?

10 (No verbal response.)

11 CHAl RAMOMAN ZALEWSKI :  Heari ng none, the

121 order is approved.

13 Moving on to our Tel ecomruni cations

141 Itenms, item T-1 concerns the cancell ation of

151 River's Edge Teleconis certificate of service

16 | authority to provide |ocal and interexchange

171 tel ecomruni cation services in Illinois. The

18 | conpany voluntarily surrendered its authority to
19| transact business in Illinois in 2017. The order
20 | cancels the certificate.

21 Are there any objections to

22 | approving the order?

Bridges Court Reporting
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(No verbal response.)

CHAI RMOVAN ZALEWBKI :  Heari ng none, the
order is approved.

ltenms T-2 through T-19 concerned
the initiation of citation proceedi hgs agai nst
respondents, requiring themto show cause why their
certificates of service authority to provide
various tel ecomrunication services in Illinois
shoul d not be revoked. These conpanies' authority
to transact business in Illinois has been revoked
by the Secretary of State. The orders initiate the
citation proceedi ngs.

Are there any objections to
considering these itens together and approving the
or ders?

(No verbal response.)

CHAl RMOVAN ZALEWBKI ;@ Hearing none, the
orders are approved.

|tem T-20 concerns Net Zero
Wreless' application for certificate of wireless
authority to operate as a reseller of

t el econmuni cation services in Illinois. The order

Bridges Court Reporting Page: 7
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grants the certificate, finding that the applicant
neets the requirenents.

Are there any objections to
approving the order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIl RAMOVAN ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the

order is approved.

|tem T-21 concerns Republic
Wreless' petition to cancel its certificate of
authority to provide comercial nobile radio
service in Illinois. The order cancels the
certificate, finding that the cancellations wll
not deprive any Illinois custoners of necessary
t el ecommuni cati on service and is not otherw se
contrary to the public interest.

Are there any objections to
approving the order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAI R\MOVAN ZALEWBKI :  Heari ng none, the

order is approved.

Under Ot her Business, itemO1

concerns approval of Septenber 2021 solicitations

Bridges Court Reporting Page: 8
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to bids to sell zonal resource credits to Aneren.
Are there any objections to
approving the procurenent admnistrator's
recommendat i ons of selection on the w nning bids?
(No verbal response.)
CHAIl RAMOVAN ZALEWSKI :  Hearing none, the
recomendati ons are approved.
Item O 2 concerns approval of
bat ches, contracts, and confirmati ons under the
I11inois Solar For Al program
Are there any objections to
approving the program adm nistrator's subm ssi ons?
(No verbal response.)
CHAI R\MOVAN ZALEWBKI :  Hearing none, the
subm ssi ons are approved.
|tem O3 concerns approval of
bat ches, contracts, and confirmati ons under the
|1 linois Adjustable Block Program This item has
been w t hdr awn.
This concludes our Public Uility
Agenda.

Judge Teague- Ki ngsl ey, do we have

Bridges Court Reporting
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1] any other matters to cone before the Comm ssion

2| today?
3 JUDGE TEAGUE- KI NGSLEY: No, Madam Chai r nan.
4 CHAI RWOVAN ZALEWSKI : Do Conm ssi oners have

5| any other business to discuss?

6 (No verbal response.)

7 CHAl RWOMAN ZALEWSKI ;@ | just want you to

8| note that earlier today at approximately 11:11,

9| Governor JB Pritzker signed into law the Cinate
10 | and Equitable Jobs Act. The legislation brings new
11| authority and workload to the Conm ssion. W | ook
12| forward to the challenge and the opportunity to

131 inplenent this inportant |egislation.

14 Wt hout additional comments and

15| objections, the neeting is now adjourned. Thank
16 | you.

17 (Wher eupon t he above-entitl ed

18 matter was adj our ned.)

19
20
21

22
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 01                    BEFORE THE

 02           ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION

 03       PUBLIC UTILITIES REGULAR OPEN MEETING

 04           Wednesday, September 15, 2021

 05                Chicago, Illinois

 06  

 07        Met pursuant to notice via videoconference

 08  at 11:30 at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago,

 09  Illinois.

 10  

 11  PRESENT:

 12        CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairwoman

 13        D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner

 14        MARIA S. BOCANEGRA, Commissioner

 15        MICHAEL T. CARRIGAN, Commissioner

 16  

 17  

 18  

 19  

 20  

 21  BRIDGES COURT REPORTING

     BY: Jennifer Orozco,

 22  Notary Public

�0002

 01         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Under the Open

 02  Meetings Act, I now call the September 15, 2021,

 03  Regular Open Meeting to order.

 04                  Commissioner Bocanegra is with me

 05  in Chicago, and Commissioners Carrigan and Kimbrel

 06  are in the Springfield office.  We have a quorum.

 07                  We are moving on to our Public

 08  Utilities Agenda.

 09                  There are edits to the August 12th

 10  Public Utility Regular Open Meeting Minutes and to

 11  the August 18th Public Utility Regular Open Meeting

 12  Minutes.

 13                  Are there any objections to

 14  approving the minutes as edited?

 15                  (No verbal response.)

 16         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 17  minutes are approved.

 18                  Under Electric Items, item E-1

 19  concerns a request for proprietary treatment of

 20  information in the petitioner's report.  The order

 21  grants the protection, finding that the information

 22  is highly proprietary and confidential.

�0003

 01                  Are there any objections to

 02  approving the order?

 03                  (No verbal response.)

 04         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 05  order is approved.

 06                  Items E-2 and E-3 concern

 07  applications for certificates of service authority

 08  to install, maintain, and repair electric vehicle

 09  charging stations.  The orders grant the

 10  certificate, finding that the applicants meet the

 11  requirements.

 12                  Are there any objections to

 13  considering these items together and approving the

 14  orders?

 15                  (No verbal response.)

 16         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 17  orders are approved.

 18                  Item E-4 concerns an application to

 19  install new utility-scale solar projects in

 20  Illinois.  The order grants the certificate,

 21  finding that the applicant meets the requirements.

 22                  Are there any objections to

�0004

 01  approving the order?

 02                  (No verbal response.)

 03         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 04  order is approved.

 05                  Item E-5 concerns Patrick Electric

 06  Enterprises' petition to cancel its certificate of

 07  service authority to install energy efficiency

 08  measures.  The order grants the petition and

 09  cancels the certificate.

 10                  Are there any objections to

 11  approving the order?

 12                  (No verbal response.)

 13         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 14  order is approved.

 15                  Items E-6 through E-10 concern

 16  applications for a certification to install energy

 17  efficiency measures in Illinois.  The orders grant

 18  the certificates, finding that the applicants meet

 19  the requirements.

 20                  Are there any objections to

 21  considering the items together and approving the

 22  orders?

�0005

 01                  (No verbal response.)

 02         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 03  orders are approved.

 04                  Under Gas Items, item G-1 concerns

 05  Docket 20-0810, which is North Shore's proposed

 06  increase in rates for gas distribution service.  On

 07  September 8, the Commission approved an order in

 08  this docket.  Subsequently, it discovered that the

 09  language in certain sections of the order and the

 10  findings in ordering paragraphs did not match the

 11  uncontested technical corrections that were

 12  included in the appendix to the order.

 13                  The amendatory order reflects

 14  correction so that the language of the order

 15  matches the language in the appendix to the order.

 16                  Are there any objections to

 17  approving the amendatory order?

 18                  (No verbal response.)

 19         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 20  order is approved.

 21                  Item G-2 concerns Peoples Gas'

 22  application for commission, consent, and approval

�0006

 01  for a sale of certain real estate located in

 02  Chicago to an unaffiliated third party.  The order

 03  finds that the sale meets the statutory

 04  requirements, Sec. 7-102 of the Public Utilities

 05  Act and will convenience the public.  The order

 06  grants the application subject to Staff's

 07  recommended reporting requirements.

 08                  Are there any objections to

 09  approving the order?

 10                  (No verbal response.)

 11         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 12  order is approved.

 13                  Moving on to our Telecommunications

 14  Items, item T-1 concerns the cancellation of

 15  River's Edge Telecom's certificate of service

 16  authority to provide local and interexchange

 17  telecommunication services in Illinois.  The

 18  company voluntarily surrendered its authority to

 19  transact business in Illinois in 2017.  The order

 20  cancels the certificate.

 21                  Are there any objections to

 22  approving the order?

�0007

 01                  (No verbal response.)

 02         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 03  order is approved.

 04                  Items T-2 through T-19 concerned

 05  the initiation of citation proceedings against

 06  respondents, requiring them to show cause why their

 07  certificates of service authority to provide

 08  various telecommunication services in Illinois

 09  should not be revoked.  These companies' authority

 10  to transact business in Illinois has been revoked

 11  by the Secretary of State.  The orders initiate the

 12  citation proceedings.

 13                  Are there any objections to

 14  considering these items together and approving the

 15  orders?

 16                  (No verbal response.)

 17         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 18  orders are approved.

 19                  Item T-20 concerns NetZero

 20  Wireless' application for certificate of wireless

 21  authority to operate as a reseller of

 22  telecommunication services in Illinois.  The order

�0008

 01  grants the certificate, finding that the applicant

 02  meets the requirements.

 03                  Are there any objections to

 04  approving the order?

 05                  (No verbal response.)

 06         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 07  order is approved.

 08                  Item T-21 concerns Republic

 09  Wireless' petition to cancel its certificate of

 10  authority to provide commercial mobile radio

 11  service in Illinois.  The order cancels the

 12  certificate, finding that the cancellations will

 13  not deprive any Illinois customers of necessary

 14  telecommunication service and is not otherwise

 15  contrary to the public interest.

 16                  Are there any objections to

 17  approving the order?

 18                  (No verbal response.)

 19         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 20  order is approved.

 21                  Under Other Business, item O-1

 22  concerns approval of September 2021 solicitations

�0009

 01  to bids to sell zonal resource credits to Ameren.

 02                  Are there any objections to

 03  approving the procurement administrator's

 04  recommendations of selection on the winning bids?

 05                  (No verbal response.)

 06         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 07  recommendations are approved.

 08                  Item O-2 concerns approval of

 09  batches, contracts, and confirmations under the

 10  Illinois Solar For All program.

 11                  Are there any objections to

 12  approving the program administrator's submissions?

 13                  (No verbal response.)

 14         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

 15  submissions are approved.

 16                  Item O-3 concerns approval of

 17  batches, contracts, and confirmations under the

 18  Illinois Adjustable Block Program.  This item has

 19  been withdrawn.

 20                  This concludes our Public Utility

 21  Agenda.

 22                  Judge Teague-Kingsley, do we have

�0010

 01  any other matters to come before the Commission

 02  today?

 03         JUDGE TEAGUE-KINGSLEY:  No, Madam Chairman.

 04         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Do Commissioners have

 05  any other business to discuss?

 06                  (No verbal response.)

 07         CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  I just want you to

 08  note that earlier today at approximately 11:11,

 09  Governor JB Pritzker signed into law the Climate

 10  and Equitable Jobs Act.  The legislation brings new

 11  authority and workload to the Commission.  We look

 12  forward to the challenge and the opportunity to

 13  implement this important legislation.

 14                  Without additional comments and

 15  objections, the meeting is now adjourned.  Thank

 16  you.

 17                  (Whereupon the above-entitled

 18                   matter was adjourned.)

 19  

 20  

 21  

 22  
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BEFORE THE

ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
PUBLIC UTILITIES REGULAR OPEN MEETING
Wednesday, September 15, 2021
Chicago, lllinois

Met pursuant to notice via videoconference
at 11:30 at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago,
[llinois.

PRESENT:
CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairwoman
D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
MARIA S. BOCANEGRA, Commissioner
MICHAEL T. CARRIGAN, Commissioner
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Are there any abjectionsto

approving the order?
(No verbal response.)
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:
order is approved.

Items E-2 and E-3 concern
applications for certificates of service authority
toinstall, maintain, and repair electric vehicle
charging stations. The orders grant the
certificate, finding that the applicants meet the
requirements.

Are there any abjectionsto
considering these items together and approving the
orders?

Hearing none, the

(No verbal response.)
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:
orders are approved.
Item E-4 concerns an application to
install new utility-scale solar projectsin
Illinois. The order grants the certificate,
finding that the applicant meets the requirements.
Are there any objections to

Hearing none, the

BRI DGE COURT REPORTING
Orozco,
Notary Pu
Page 2
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Under the Open

Meetings Act, | now call the September 15, 2021,
Regular Open Meeting to order.

Commissioner Bocanegrais with me
in Chicago, and Commissioners Carrigan and Kimbrel
arein the Springfield office. We have a quorum.

We are moving on to our Public
Utilities Agenda.

There are edits to the August 12th
Public Utility Regular Open Meeting Minutes and to
the August 18th Public Utility Regular Open Meeting
Minutes.

Arethere any objections to
approving the minutes as edited?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:
minutes are approved.

Under Electric Items, item E-1
concerns arequest for proprietary treatment of
information in the petitioner's report. The order
grants the protection, finding that the information
is highly proprietary and confidential.

Hearing none, the

Page 4
approving the order?

(No verbal response.)
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:
order is approved.

Item E-5 concerns Patrick Electric
Enterprises petition to cancel its certificate of
service authority to install energy efficiency
measures. The order grants the petition and
cancels the certificate.

Are there any abjectionsto
approving the order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:
order is approved.

Items E-6 through E-10 concern
applications for a certification to install energy
efficiency measuresin Illinois. The orders grant
the certificates, finding that the applicants meet
the requirements.

Are there any aobjectionsto
considering the items together and approving the
orders?

Hearing none, the

Hearing none, the

Bridges Court Reporting
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(No verbal response.)

CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the

orders are approved.

Under Gas Items, item G-1 concerns
Docket 20-0810, which is North Shore's proposed
increase in rates for gas distribution service. On
September 8, the Commission approved an order in
this docket. Subsequently, it discovered that the
language in certain sections of the order and the
findings in ordering paragraphs did not match the
uncontested technical corrections that were
included in the appendix to the order.

The amendatory order reflects
correction so that the language of the order
matches the language in the appendix to the order.

Are there any abjectionsto
approving the amendatory order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the

order is approved.

Item G-2 concerns Peoples Gas
application for commission, consent, and approval

A W N
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(No verbal response.)

CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the

order is approved.

Items T-2 through T-19 concerned
the initiation of citation proceedings against
respondents, requiring them to show cause why their
certificates of service authority to provide
various telecommunication servicesin Illinois
should not be revoked. These companies' authority
to transact businessin Ilinois has been revoked
by the Secretary of State. The orders initiate the
citation proceedings.

Arethere any objections to
considering these items together and approving the
orders?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the

orders are approved.

Item T-20 concerns NetZero
Wireless application for certificate of wireless
authority to operate as areseller of
telecommunication servicesin Illinois. The order

Page 6
for asale of certain real estate located in

Chicago to an unaffiliated third party. The order
finds that the sale meets the statutory
requirements, Sec. 7-102 of the Public Utilities
Act and will convenience the public. The order
grants the application subject to Staff's
recommended reporting requirements.

Are there any abjectionsto
approving the order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the

order is approved.

Moving on to our Telecommunications
Items, item T-1 concerns the cancellation of
River's Edge Telecom's certificate of service
authority to provide local and interexchange
telecommunication servicesin lllinois. The
company voluntarily surrendered its authority to
transact businessin lllinoisin 2017. The order
cancels the certificate.

Are there any abjectionsto
approving the order?

Page 8
grants the certificate, finding that the applicant

meets the requirements.

Are there any abjectionsto
approving the order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the

order is approved.

Item T-21 concerns Republic
Wireless petition to cancel its certificate of
authority to provide commercial mobile radio
servicein Illinois. The order cancelsthe
certificate, finding that the cancellations will
not deprive any Illinois customers of necessary
telecommunication service and is not otherwise
contrary to the public interest.

Are there any abjectionsto
approving the order?

(No verbal response.)

CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the

order is approved.

Under Other Business, item O-1
concerns approval of September 2021 solicitations

Bridges Court Reporting
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Page 9
to bids to sell zonal resource credits to Ameren.

Are there any abjectionsto
approving the procurement administrator's
recommendations of selection on the winning bids?
(No verbal response.)
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
recommendations are approved.
Item O-2 concerns approval of
batches, contracts, and confirmations under the
Illinois Solar For All program.
Arethere any objections to
approving the program administrator's submissions?
(No verbal response.)
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
submissions are approved.
Item O-3 concerns approval of
batches, contracts, and confirmations under the
Illinois Adjustable Block Program. Thisitem has
been withdrawn.
This concludes our Public Utility
Agenda.
Judge Teague-Kingsley, do we have

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

Page 10
any other matters to come before the Commission

today?
JUDGE TEAGUE-KINGSLEY: No, Madam Chairman.
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Do Commissioners have
any other business to discuss?
(No verbal response.)
CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: 1 just want you to
note that earlier today at approximately 11:11,
Governor JB Pritzker signed into law the Climate
and Equitable Jobs Act. The legidation brings new
authority and workload to the Commission. We look
forward to the challenge and the opportunity to
implement this important legislation.
Without additional comments and
objections, the meeting is now adjourned. Thank
youl.
(Whereupon the above-entitled
matter was adjourned.)

Bridges Court Reporting
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